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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 24, 2003 

Dear Reverend Falwell, 

Thank you for taking time to attend the Partial Birth Abortion bill signing and meet with 
the President. He appreciated his visit with you and the others at the meeting. 

It was a great event and your efforts in this long, important fight are much appreciated. 

Thanks for all you do. 

Reverend Jerry Falwell 
Chancellor 
Liberty University 
6023 Piedmont Place 
Lynchburg, Virginia 24502 

KR:sbr 

Sincerely, 

Karl Rove 
Senior Advisor to the President 

<;77i1</ 
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DRAFT 

Dear ----'-----

It was great to vh;it with you a.tthe }hlhi.te HOYs@. Thank you for taking tbe-time 

~ ~·@:l;l;l6h MS) seitsdalcs to attend the Partial Birth Abortion bill signing and meet 

with the President. He appreciated /::r visif.( was a great ~vent and your 

""'~""' \ . efforts in this lon9\fight are4~ppreciated. ~"Jk '1 ~· .._er ~ ~ 

1 
,..,.,,.~ ~ M f"Zw i'cu:t:;r-

Thanks for ~Jl you do. 



Message 

·Goergen, Barbara J. 

From: · Smith, Matthew E. 

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2003 1 :ba PM 

To: Goergen, Barbara J. 

Cc: Goeglein, Tim; Drummond, Michael; J?arks, J.ason 

Subject: Addresses fr~n;'·Oval last Wednesda? per Karl 

James Dobson 
Founder and Chairman 
FOCUS on the Family 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80995 

Don Hodel 
. pre;ident 
Focus on the Family 

.. Colorado Springs, Colorado 80995 

Chuck Colson 
'foutider 
Prison Fellowship 
PO Box 1550 
Merrifield,VA 22116-1550 

~· Tony Perkins 
PreSident 
Family Research Council _ 
801G Street, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20001 

Mike Farris 
~ ·•· .. 
·Chairman and General Counsel 

' 

Home School Legal Defonf:~, :Association 
P.O. Box 3000 . 
Purcellville, VA 20134-9000 

Jack Graham, 
.. ··Pn~sident 

Southern Baptist Convention. 
c/o Prestonwood Baptist Church 
6801 West Park Blvd. 
Plano, Texas 75093 

r 

l'Jr'"• Richard Land 
·President 
Ethics and Religious Liberty Commission . 
901 Commerce Street, Suite 550 
Nashville, TN 37203 

11/13/2003 
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Message 

~l'rant Wright fot19
1 
~!Jt~ 

President 
Nl:\tional Religious Broad.casters· 
9510 Technology Drive. 
Manassas, VA201.10 

·. I{•. Adrian Rogers· 
Bellevue Baptist Church 
2000 Appling Roa,d 
Cordova, Tennessee J8018 

Ted Haggard · .sA.. LJA: · · I 
President . 'IPI '· ~ ,,-. 
National Association of Evangelicals 
701 G Street S.W. . , . 
Washington, DC, 20024 

1'1!,I. JanetParshaH V~ 
1901 N. Moore Street. Suite 201 A 
Arlington, VA 22209 

Jay Alan Sekulow (/a . · • 
·General Counsel · ~ 
American Center for Law & Justice 
1000 Regent University Driv~ 
Virginia Beach, Virginia 23464 

A..N. Jerry Fal~en A.~.,.~~~-. f. · ·.· 

Chancellor ~ . 
.. Liberty 1Jni\lersity . 
· 6023 Piedmont Place 
.. Lynchburg, VA. 24502 

f 1/13/2003. 
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Message 

--Goergen, Barbara J. 

From: Smith, Matthew E. 

\ Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2003 1:08 PM 

To: Goergen, Barbara J. 

Cc: Goeglein, Tim; Drumm0nd, Michael; Parks, Jason 

Subject: Addresses from Oval last Wednesday per Karl 

James Dobson 
Founder and Chairman 
Focus on the Family 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80995 

Don Hodel 
PreSident 

/Focus on the Family 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80995 

~kColson 
Founder 

/ Prison Fellowship 
PO Box 1550 
Merrifield, VA 22116-1550 

~·Tony Perkins 
"PreSident 
Family Research Council 
801 G Street, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20001 

~eFarris 
Chairman and General Counsel 
Home School Legal Defense Association 

/ P.O. Box 3000 
Purcellville, VA 20134-9000 

Jack Graham, O A -• 
·President I'\ 4'V. ~ 4t.,.. 

Southern Baptist Convention 
c/o Prestonwood Baptist Church 
6801 West Park Blvd. 
Plano, Texas 75093 ! ,, 
Richard Land 
President 
Ethics and Religious Liberty Conunission 
901 Commerce Street, Suite 550 
Nashville, TN 37203 

11113/2003 
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~JJVJ"if ~ f w ! liv-t/ I 

l«l· \' Jv 

I 



·,,rank Wright 
·.President 
N ationa.l ·Religious Broadcasters 
9510 Technology Drive 

\Manassas, VA 2011 o ·. 

t(J.,. Adrian Rogers ·. 
Bellevue Baptist Church 
2000 Appling Road , 
Cordova; Tennessee 38018 ' 

Te.'d Haggard · .rAIA u_. ~ 
F"'I '·. rcP'f ~-

V Pi:esident 
National Association of Evangelicals 
70f G Street S.W: 
W a.shfogton, DC, 20024 . 

. ~. ~--

·-' 'MrJ~ JanetPar~hall _c·~ · - . V~J. . 
1901N.'Moore Street Suite201A 

V" Arlington, VA 22209 

Jay Alan Sekulow (/fM#' .. 
General Counsel -· ti 

,.,... American Center for Law &Justice · 
1000 Regent University Drive 
Virginia Beach, Virginia 23464 ·· 

A~. Jerry Falwell /l..t#". .. ~--~J 
Chancellor . ~ 
Liberty University 
6023. Piedmont Place 
Lynchburg, VA 24502 

41'-'"'"'-\;r >e•~1~0) 

11/13/2003 
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... THE WHITE HOUSE. 

WASHINGTON 

November 24, 2003 

Dear~ 
· Th"nk you fo~ taking time to attend the Partial Birth Abortion bill signing and meet with 
·.·the President. He appreciated his visit with you andthe others at the meeting. .. 

It was a great event and your efforts in this Jong •. importantfight are much· appreciated. 

Thanks for all you do. 

·, .··<: 

Ms.JaneT'.Patsfiaii'. · -.,-,._ 
Janet Parshall's America 
1901 NorthMoore Street 

_ Suite 201A 
Arlingtoh, Virginia22209 

KR:sbr 

Sincerely, 

Karl Rove 
Senior Advisor to the President 

NOV 2 4 2003 



THE WHITE HOUSE. 

November 24, 2003 

Dear Mr. Cousins, 

Tha~k you fo~ the postcard showing your support foi p~tting troops ~nth@order. I appreciate 
heanng your ideas. · .. · · .· · 

7"' What_ hap~~ned on May 14th, 2~s a te;rrible.tragedy .. The Department of Homeland Security is 
·working diligently to ensure that. incidents hke this do not happen. .... . 

. However, the Posse Comitatus Act of 1878 precludes active ihilitary personnelfrom enforcing any 
·civilian law, including immigration law. · · 

The D~partment of Homeland Security's Bureau of Customs and Border Protection(CBP) is ~ommitted 
to ensuring the safety of all Americans by continuously watching our borders to deter, detect and ·• 
prevent threats to our nation. Under its "Project Shield America," CBP is combating international 
terrorisin and protecting the American public by preventing the introduction of weapons of mass 
destruction into our country and stopping international terrorists and criminal organizations from 

··.obtaining WMD materials. · 

lii 2002, Customs processed 130 million vehicles, trucks, aircraft, boats, and vessels for a total of 415. 
million pedestrians and passengers. While processing these individuals, Customs staff seized 6.4 

<"'~=-"''" ;. -,,ini11ion.rounds of ammunition, more than 3Q,QQQ,fiJ~_aryis,, and arrest~4J2,570 people. . . ·-
.. .,,_'' 

. To assist in these efforts, on October 1, 2003, the President signed info law the first appropriations bill 
forthe DepartmerttofHomeland Security. This bill provided $41 million for the hire of new border 
patrol agents, $35.2 ihillion for an air surveillance wing, and $3~0 million for the US VISIT system .· 
which provides the capability to record the entry and exit of no@itizens into and out of the® 

V··. r.·· .. ·~--.··:·.· •. sJ_.w 
li~t··.· .... ~ .• 

•' .. 

- -·-·. -~,---· 



. I 

2/ <le~.:.,~ u:_., 

CBP is continuously watching our borders to deter, detect, and prevent threats to our nation. The 
President is confident in the CBP' s ability to get the job done. 

Thanks for Writing. 
" .. f 

Sincerely, 

Karl Rove 
Senior Advisor to the President 

KR:mcd 

\ 
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